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R. H. SCHAEFER, Regional Sales Manager, the Denning 
Company, 2508 Irving Boulevard, advised that he does not know 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and did not have any contact with him. He 
made available an undated interview record for LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
to which is stapled at the top a card reading 'Jobco proudly 
introduces LEE OSWALD': Ori- the inside of this card it reads 
to Mr. FRIEL, DeVilbiss.Company, 2506 Irving,.introducing LEE 
OSWALD, position shipping and receiving clerk, date October 10, 
time 1:30 PM, signed R. RANDUK, Counselor. 

The interview recnrd ocintained the following infor- 
Elation: 

LEE HARVEY CSWALD, Social Security Number 433-54-
3937, address 2515 West Fifth Street, Irving, Texas, telephone 
BL 3-1628; a citizen of the United States, married to MARINA 
OSWALD, is the individual filling out this form. 

OSWALD indicated that he rents, does not own an 
automobile, has no physical handicaps or disabilities and has 
never been employed by the DeVilbiss Company. He indicates that the 
last physician he contacted was *service physician' and describes 
himself as age 23, born October 18, 1939, height 519", weight 
140, brown hair, gray eyes. He lists two dependents and indicates 
he can accept a position immediately. 

Under education OSWALD indicates he attended 'Higley*  
West Grade School for nine years and Arlington Heights High . 
School for three yeera taking general courses in both schools. 
Opposite questions as to what foreign languages he speaks and 
reads he placed a dash. Also opposite listing for hobbies he 
listed a dash. He indicated military service for the United 
States from 1959 to 1962 and lists his wife at the same address 
as shown for him as the person to contact in case of an emergency. 

following: 
Under previous employment record OSWALD lists.the 

1. Louv-R-Pak, Aprn tl September, as a stook 
ele7* under superleion of TOM GOMEZ at rate 
of 1. 0 • er hour doin stock inventory. 
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Be does nct give a year f,:r this employment and 
gives tte adirass of the company as 201 N.E. 
Vaaek Street, Fort Worth, Texas. 

2. Jaggars-Gilles-Stoval, October to April (no 
year listei), photographer under supervision 
of JOHN GRIEVES et #1.50 per hour. He lists 
the all:rest d this.w.mtlNany as 522 Browder 
Street;, Dallas, Tcrassant iniloates his reason 
for leaving was 'out in work forces'. 

3. Military service, without specifying branch or 
dates. 

OSWALD inli3ates that tlt ham never been discharged 
(apparently referring t' baring 41l aharge! by an employer). 

Under perronal referanses OSWALD listed the following: 

1. Mr. R. PAINE, 2517 West Fifth Street, 
Irving, Telas, a housewife known to him 
for one year. 

2. Mr. MeTLEDSOE, Rstirad, 621 Manuals Street, 
Dallas, Texas, knr,wn cr.:ie year. 

3. GEORGE DE MORENH3BILT, 602 Dickens Street, 
Dallas, Tia*as, an engtn,at‘r known to him one 
year. 

OSWALD inelicatel h, has never been refused a fidelity 
bond. The interview reac.-r1 is eignel on the back LEE E. OSWALD. 
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Dot. 	12/13/63  

JAMES:-"FRIEL„ the DeVilbiss Company, 2508 Irving 
Boulevard, Dallas, Texas, residence 113 South Gloucester, 
Irving, Texas, telephone BL 5-6456, fUrnished the following 
information: 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD was referred to DeVilbiss by Joboo, 
an employment agency, and was interviewed by FRIEL on October 
10, 1963, in connection with hb application for a job as 
shipping clerk. OSWALD filled out an interview record on the 
premises of DeVilbies and this interview record is in the files 
of DeVilbiss undated. FRIEL states that he knows the interview 
record Was filled out nn OCtober 10, 1963L  because this was the 
tame date that he interviewed BARN 'ILL  MARION STANLEY, whom' he 
actually hired for the pmeition that OSWALD was. applying for. 

FRIEL advised that OSWALD filled out everything on the 
interview record with the exception of the name of his wife 
'MARINA.  whose first name OSWALD had failed to list. FRIEL 
filled this in a the interview record after LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
told him his wife's name. 

FRIEL advised that OSWALD was shabbily dressed and 
he was not impressed by him and did not consider him seriously 
for the job at any ttme. He stated that he is unable to , • 
definitely identify LEE HARVEY OSWALD by photograph as belttg 
at the office on Oot:,ber 10, 1963. He explained that thete 
were at least five men who appeared on that date and who were 
interviewed by him fe_ai the job. Therefore, he is unable to 
recall definitely the identity of LEE HARVEY OSWALD but can 
identify' the interview re445:1 as being that of the person 
interviewed by him. 

on  12/13/63  et  Da/lam, Temas 	Fo. f  100-10461  

by Specie, Agent  BARDWILL D. 
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	 Dot.  December  16, 1963  

• Mrs. WILLIAM V. 	'BARKER was interviewed 
at the Gregg Publishing Company, 411 Elm Street, DAUM, and 
furnished the following information: 

She resides at 5916 Ellsworth, Dallas. Her husband 
is employed by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company. Mrs. 
PARKER on November 22, 1963, left the offices of the Gregg 
Publishing Company and walked across the street to a small 
park from which vantage point she obierved the Presidential 
Motorcade. With her at the time were DELORES KOUNAS and 
LLOYD R. VILES, also employees of the Gregg Publishing Company. 
She noted that 411 Elm Street is the address for the Texas 
School Book Depository building. The car in which President 
KENNEDY, Governor CONNALLY and their wives were riding had 
passed Mrs. PARKER only a short distance when she heard what 
she thought was a shot. From her location, she was unable 
to see whether the shot had hit anyone in the Presidential 
car. The shot sounded to her as though it had come from a 
cement memorial.  building tp the north of the Texas School 
Book Depository on Elm Street. She looked in that direction 
but saw nothing that she could relate. to the shot. During this 
time, she heard two additional shots and in looking around, 
glanced at the Texas School Book Depository building which 
was directly across Elm from her: She noted that a number 
of windows were open on the fifth and sixth floors of the 
building, but saw no one standing in any of those windows. 

On seeing the photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD in the 
newspapers, she believed she recognized him as an individual 
she had seen on one occasion in the lunch room at the building. 
She did not talk to him at this time and noted that he was 
by himself on that occasion. She has-had no contact with 
OSWALD and does not know him. 

She advised that she has seen photographs in the 
news media of JACK RUBY, but to her knowledge has never seen 
him and knows of no connection he might have with OSWALD. 

12-16-63 
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1 
	 Date 

 December 16, 1963 

Mrs. JAMES L. (DOROTHY OVELADY, was interviewed at 

the Southwestern Publishing Company, 411 Elm, Dallas, where 

she is employed. She resides at 2717 Fairbrook, Irving, Texas, 

telephone BL. 5-4261. Mrs. LOVELADY advised that she was sick 

and therefore not at work on November 22, 1963, and had no 

information regarding the assassination of former President 

JOHN F. KENNEDY. Upon seeing the photograph of LEE HARVEY 

OSWALD in the local newspapers and on television, she recognized 

him as a person whom she had seen at the lunchroom in the 

building on one or possibly two occasions. She did not know 

him by name until he was identified to her through the news 

media, and had never had any contact with him. She advised that 

she did not know JACK RUBY and to her knowledge he had never 

been at the Texas School Book Depository or in touch with 

OSWALD. 

en  12-16-63  et  Dallas, Texas 

by Special Agent a 
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1 	 Dots  December 16, 1963 

Mrs. JOSEPH A. CVICKIHCAVIII, 684 Southeast 8th 
Street, Grand Prairie, Texas, telephone AN. 2-0127, was 

. interviewed at the Southwestern Publishing Company, 411 
Elm, Dallas, on December 16, 1963. les. DAVIS advised that 
hhe is an employee of the Southwesters Publishing Company but 
was not at work on November 22, 1963 since she was sick that 
day. She had no information concerning the assassination of 
JOHN F. KENNEDY. With reference to LEE HARVEY OSWALD, she 
advised that after seeing his photograph on television and 
in the newspapers, she recognized him as a person whom she 
had seen on several occasions in the Texas School Book 
Depository Building, 411 Elm. Until the saw his name in the 
papers she did not know his name and never had any conversa-
tion with him. She had no informative concerning OSWALD. 
She advised that JACK RUBY was unknown to her and to her 
knowledge she had never seen him at 411 Elm, Dallas. 

File t Oft 
 12-16-63 	at 	Dallas, Texas it.:... 	 DL 100-10461  
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R. L. ADAMS, Interviewer, Texas Employment 
Commission (TEC), Dallas, Texas, on December 2, 1963, 
advised SA BARDWELL D. ODUM that a Mr. HAMILTON, Office 
Manager, Al Semtnet Drug Depot, 2600 block South Central 
Expressway, called him today mentioning that OSWALD had 
come to see him about a job, but that he was not impressed. 

ADAMS stated that he does not recall referring 
OSWALD to HAMILTON, but that HAMILTON indicated that he 
believed OSWALD had been sent by the Texas Employment 
Commission. ADAMS advised TEC records do not show any 
referral of OSWALD to the Al Semtner Drug Depot. 

ti 
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Mr. OLIN BENJAMIN HAMILTON, Witte 2, Parker Road, • 
Piano, Texas (telephone 995-3444), Treasurer and Production 
Manager for the AL SEMTNER Drug Depot, 2416 South Central 
Expressway, Dallas, Texas, was interviewed concerning a report 
that LEE HARVEY OSWALD had come to see him about a job but 
had not been hired. 

Mr. HAMILTON advised that on Monday, September 23, 
1963, he had made a request of the Texas Employment Commission 
for referral of possible job applicants for the position 
of warehouseman, and numbers had reported for purpose of 
making application. After the assassination of President 
KENNEDY and the appearance of LEE HARVEY OSWALD on television, 
HAMILTON stated that he recognized the name of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
as that of an individual who had applied for employment withAthe 
company during this period, though he stated he was unable to 
identify photograph of OSWALD as being one that had applied. 

Mr. HAMILTON described the individual whom he 
recalled as LEE BARVEY OSWALD as follows: white, male, American, 
age 27, height 5' 7" to 5' 8", slender build, dark hair. He 
stated that he was wearing a suit and presented a fairly good 
appearance. This individual stated that he had been in the 
U. S. Marines. Mr. HAMILTON stated the pay for warehousemen 
at the firm is $1.35 per hour. This individual stated that 
he wouldn't take less than $1.50 per hoar as he had a wife 
and two children to support. He failed to make a good . 
;mpression with Mr. HAMILTON who described this individual's 
manner as arrogant and not friendly. le said that he felt he 
would not mix with the other boys in the warehouse. 

Mr. HAMILTON feels with some certainty that the name 
of the person so applying was LEE HARVEY OSWALD. He stated 
that he had destroyed the employment Application which OSWALD 
had prepared. 

Mr. HAMILTON was.unable to may any-other information 
of pertinence. 

12-6-63  et 	Dallas, Texas 
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LEE HARVEY OSWALD, in an application for employment 
dated May 9, 1963, with William H. Roily and Company, Inc., 
New Orleans, Louisiana, gave as one of his references, Sergeant 
RORERT-rSIDELL Active Duty, 	United States Marine Corps. 

On November 24, 1963, Records Locator, Headquarters, 
United States Marine Corps, Arlington Annex, Arlington, Virginia, 
failed to reveal any record, past or present, for any individual 
having the- last name HIDELL. The records do contain the name 
JOHN R.e■MINDELL, Marine Serial Number 154-38-55, who was assigned 
to Marine Corps First Wing Aircraft, August 13, 1958, to October 	• 
5, 1958, during the time LEE HARVEY OSWALD was assigned to this 
unit. HEINDELL has been discharged and his personnel record is 
located at St. Louis, Missouri. 

On November 24, 1963, the records at Military Personnel 
Records Center, St. Louis, Missouri, indicated JOHN RENE-Onama., 
Marine Serial Number 154-38-55, who was born February 1, 1950, at 
New Orleans, Louisiana, was last discharged January 28, 1962. 
His parents, GEORGE N. , and NELLIE R. HEINDEL, were listed as re-
siding at 806 Billeville Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. 

t• 
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Personnel at Military Personnel Records Center, St. 
Louis, Missouri, made available the record for JOHN RENE HEINDEL, 
Serial Number 1543855, which indicated he enlisted in the U. S. 
Marine Corps on January 27, 1956, and entered on active duty 
February 15, 1956, at New Orleans, Louisiana. He was honor-
ably released from active duty August 14, 1956, as a Private 
at Jacksonville, Florida, and transferred to the U. S. Marine 
Corps Reserve. 

HEINDEL served in the U. S. Marine Corps Reserve 
from August 15, 1956, to July 15, 1957, at which time he was 
honorably discharged to re-enlist. 

HEINDEL re-enlisted in the U. S. Marine Corps on 
July 16, 1957, and entered on active duty the same date at 
New Orleans, Louisiana. Re was honorably released from active 
duty July 14, 1961, as a Corporal at New Orleans, Louisiana, 
and transferred to the U. S. Marine Corps Reserve. 

HEINDEL served in the U. S. Marine Corps Reserve 
from July 15, 1961,,to January 28, 1962, at which time he re-
ceived an honorable discharge due to expiration of enlistment. 

HEINDEL was reduced to the next inferior rank on 
June 23, 1961, in that he did wrongfully appear at main gate 
without cover on. The reduction was suspended one month unless 
sooner vacated. 

HEINDEL's record contained a recommendation for unde-
sirable discharge dated January 7, 1957, for fraudulent enlistment 
failed to reveal he was married at time of enlistment. This 
recommendation was waived and he was retained in the U. 8. 
Marine Corps. 

He was awarded the flood Conduct Medal and the China 
Service Medal. 

HEINDEL's address was listed as 806 Belleville Street, 
New Orleans, Louisiana. 

The following relatives were listed for HEMEL: 

On  11/24/63  in  St. Louis, Missouri 
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Wife 	 JIARLYS MONROE HEINDEL, 2205 
Walnut Street, Yuma, Arizona 

Children 	 JOHN RENE and ROBERT HOLT 
HEINDIL, 2205 Walnut Street, 
Yuma, Arizona 

Ix-Wife 	 ROSE MARIE PICARD HEINDEL, 
2011 Rampart Street, New 
Orleans, Louisiana 

Parents. 	 NELLIE R. HEINDEL, mother, 
and GEORGE M. HEINDEL, 
father, both of 806 Belle-
ville Street, New Orleans, 
Louisiana 

HEINDEL's date and place of birth were shown as 
February 1, 1938, at New Orleans, Louisiana. 

5I 
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The following investigation was conducted at 
Ennis, Texas, by SA JOHN V. ALMON: 

JAMES TirtIRC LEMORE, 702 West Tyler Street, 
advised that be was not acquainted with MICHAEL R. 
PAINE or LEE HARVEY and MARINA OSWALD. 

Mrs. JAMES T. (JOAKOlitrIAMORE advised that 
during March, 1963, her slater, Who resides in Irving, 
Texas, Mrs. JASPER (LILLYIA4LINE, 414 Lilac Street, 
called to inquire about renting the residence next door. 
Mrs. MC LEMORE stated that her sister, Who does not have 
a telephone, remarked during the conversation that she 
was using the phone cf a neighbor. Mrs. MC LEMORE stated 
that she is not acquainted with either the PAINE or OSWALD 
family. 
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The following investigation, in the neighborhood 
of 214 West Neeley, Dallas, Texas, was conducted by 
SAS JOHN T. MC MURRER and LOUIS M. KELLEY: . 

Mrs. W. R. WILLIAMS,.220 West Neeley, advised on 
December 2, 1963, she had resided at this address since 
March 1, 1963. She said she did not know any of the neighbors 
and has had no contacts with any of them. She viewed 
photographs of LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY and since 
she had never seen either man, she was unable to recall 
anyone who had lived in the house at 214 West Neeley, which 
is located across the alley from her apartment. 
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Daft:  December 13, 1963  

MARINA OSWALD was interviewed at 11611 Farrar 

She stated that immediately prior to early 
November, 1962, her husband, LEE OSWALD, had been residing 
in the YMCA in Dallas, Texas. She was residing in Fort 
Worth. She recalls she had a dental appointment in Dallas 
and Mr. GARY=TAYLOR, the then son-in-law of Mr. GEORGE •  

MORRENSCHILDT, picked her up in Fort Worth in his car 	
/ . 

and took her to her dental appointment. While she was 
at the dentist's, another appointment was made, and Mrs. 
TAYLOR requested that MARINA stay with the TAYLORs until 
the next dental appointment, which was three or four days 
away. She said she lived with the TAYLORs for a few days 
and that LEE OSWALD bad visited her at the TAYLOR house, 
although he did not 'sleep there. He continued to stay 
at the YMCA. She said she cannot recall the address of. 
the TAYLOR house, but LEE OSWALD had it in his telephone 
book. She said the first place that she and OSWALD had a 
place together in DallAs after this was when they lived on 
Elsbeth Street. They moved into the Elsbeth Street address 
in Dallas in early November, 1962. 	(4(3 h 13.1 	 •-.17  
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1‘12; '" "-LES--. 
TUDDARDe fecretaiy, American Life -Im- 

surance.CompanylLiti-Building, Della*, was advised of -- 
thi-likiiifItY of-thi-litArTleveSi-is Special Agents of ,the - 
federal Bureau of Invest/retina. She furnished the follow- 
ing information: ' 	- 	 -,4".- 

. 
For approximately two ear three months around the 

rst part of 1961 She and her former husband, LYAL cuRR eitAizaa, lived in an iiartmAnt house at 612 Burl Street, ey  
Fort Worth, Texas.. Mrs. MARGURRITR OSWALD lived in an 
upstairs apartment at the same address. While the QV/12126es 
lived at this address, Aree-OEVALD saved _away saying she 
was going to work in Wichita Palle, Texas. .She had previously 
been employed in Port Worth for a cleaning establishment 
close to the Burley Street address. 

Miss STUDDARD recalled that while Mts. OSWALD 
/-lived at 612 Nutley, Miss STUDDARDIs sister, PAULA, came 
to visit the QUARLES** for alltkcnt period of time. 

Miss STUDDARD recalled that while residing of 
612 Burley, Mrs. OSWALD had told the QUARL1Ses that she 
had a son whom she had not heard from for about six months 
concerning whom she was quite 'worried, stating that she 
did not know waxers he was but believed he was in Russia. 
On one occasion Mts. OSWALD expressed concern that possibly 
her son had been killed..  

Miss S!VDDLBD stated that she and her husband 
visited Mrs. OSWALD Infroqueintly and Mrs. -OSWALD on occasion 
returned the :visits. We..66WALD never had any other 
company to Miss STUDDARD's knowledge. 

Mies STODDARD *availed that the man who owned the 
apartment house at 612- Surley ran a jewelry store on lighth 
Avenue, Port Worth, in the close. vicinity of Hurley Street. 

-Miss STUDDARD believes that Mts. OSWALD resided 
at this address for appresimately.ene month before she moved 

Date dictated  12/1263  

en  12/11/63 	Dallas Texas 	l 	ra.s  DL 100-10461 . 
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to Wichita Falls, Texas. Miss BTUDDARD could not recall Mrs. 
OSWALD's.having mentioned having any other children other 
than the son that she believes was in Russia. 

Miss STUDDARD could not recall Mrs. OSWALD having 
an automobile although she believes she might have had one. 
She stated, further, that she did not know of Mrs. OSWALD 
having a boyfriend. 
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1 	 Dots  December 12, 1963 

-PAULetriUDDARD,_Receptionistelden,Associates  
"Rita 3000+,69uthlamd_lift_Duild.inz, Dallas, Tixas, tarnished 
the following information: 

In May and Juno, 19n, PAULA STUDDARD visited her 
sister, the then Mts. DIAL CURIUM QUARLIS, at the QUARLMSes 
residence, 612 Mhtley Street, Fart Worth, Texas. During 
this period, Rte. KARGUJOUTM OSWALD resided in an upstairs 
apartment at the sane address. Mts. OSWALD would occasionally 
drop down and visit the QUARLISes and in this way Miss 
STUDDARD became acquainted with her.. 

• 

Cu one occasion, Mts. OSWALD mentioned that she 
had a son whom she had m(Pt heard fr.= since 1959, stating ' 
that she did not know whether her son, who Miss STUDDARD 
believes was 1.112 OSWALD, was alive er dead. Mts..0SWALD 
advised that she thought LU was in Russia. 

Mrs. OSWALD also stated that she had another son, 
who VAS living in Port Worth, Texas. 

During the time that she lived at 612 Hurley, 
Port Worth, Mts. OSWALD was sapleyad is a cleaning estab-
lishment nearby. During the period that PAULA STUDDARD 
was staying with her sister and brother-in-law on Hurley 
Street, Mts. OSWALD left this address stating that she 
VAS going to Wichita Palls plaxas, to be a companion to 
a woman in that city. .• 

• 

PAULA STUDDARD could not recall whether Ws. OSWALD 
had a car at this Vale and she further could-kat recall if 
Mts. OSWALD had any associates or acquaintances who visited 
her. 

t, 
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1 	 aft  December 12. 1963  

DYAL CURRIN QUARLES was advised of the identity of 
the interviewers as Special Agemts of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation. Be furnished the following information: . 

In the latter part of 1960, or early 2981 when he 
was residing in the vicinity of Eighth and Hurley Streets, 
Fort Worth, Texas, with his then wife MARY ANN, he was ac-
quainted with Mrs. MARGUERITE OSWALD, who resided in the 
same apartment building in an upstairs apartment.. ' 

QUARLES stated that although he could not recall 
the exact address of this apartment building he did recall 
that it was in a building with three apartments, two down-
stairs, and one upstairs. The landlord was an individual 
who operated a combination jewelry and antique store, as • 
well as a watch repair shop located in a shopping center 
in the close proximity of the apartment building. QUARLES 
could not recall the name of this man. 

its. MARGUERITE OSWALD visited in QUARLES' apart-
ment from time to time and QUARLES and his wife returned 
the visits to Mrs. OSWALD's apartment occasionally. QUARLES 
recalled that Mts. OSWALD worked in a dry cleaning establish-
ment nearby on Eighth Avemue where she was employed as'a 
seamstress and also gaited on customers. 

Mrs. OSWALD advised QUARLES that she had a son 
named LEE who had gone to Russia approximately six months 
before and whom she had not heard from for some time. Mrs. 
OSWALD frequently referred to her son-LEE, stating that 
the United States officials in Washington, D. C., with whom 
she had been in touch knew more about her son's location 
than she did. She indicated that she had contacted the 
United States State Department and a Congressman, however-, 
they would tell her nothingconcerning her son's residence 
in Russia. QUARLES recalled that he asked Mrs. OSWALD why 
her son went to Russia and she replied that she did mot
know why he had gone. 

Its. OSWALD on on occasion advised QUARLES that 

en  12/10/63  at  Dallas, Texas 	
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she had two other sons in addition to LEE, one of whom QUARLES 
believes was in the U. S. Army at the time. 

QUARLES recalled that during the time that Mts. 
OSWALD resided in the upstairs apartment at the address in 
Fort Worth, she was visited from time to time by an indi-
vidual who was unknown to QUARLES, however, who was described 
by QUARLES as being a white male in his early 40's, dark 
complexion, and usually wearing dark glasses and a hat. Be • 
was dressed neatly to QUARLES' best recollection. Mrs. OSWALD 
advised QUARLES that this individual was her boyfriend. 

On one occasion Mts. OSWALD came to QUARLES' apart-
ment to ask QUARLES if he would give her some advice relative 
to her dismissal from the dry cleaning establishment where 
she had been fired. She asked QUARLES if he would accompany 
her to this dry cleaning establishment, with which request 
QUARLES complied. On this occasion, Mrs. OSWALD went to the 
dry cleaning establishment and engaged in a bitter argument 
with the owner of the dry cleaning establishment relative to 
her dismissal. 

Mrs. OSWALD moved from the apartment building ad-
vising QUARLES and his wife that she was going to West Texas 
to obtain work as a maid or cook with a wealthy family. 
QUARLES did not know the name of the city where she went to 
live. He recalled that at the time he knew her, she was 
driving a 1954 Buick and he believes she drove this car when 
she moved out of the upstairs apartment. 

During the time that QUARLES knew Mts. OSWALD she 
informed him she had previously resided in Louisiana and 
that she had lived same time in New Orleans. She also indi-
cated that she had moved around from city to city in the 
United States quite a lot. 

SAO 
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Following is a description of QUARLES as obtained 
through observation and interview: 

Name: 	 DYAL CURRIN.OARLES, 
also known as "RED" 

Date of Birth: 	February 7, 1938 
Place of Birth: 	Yuba, Oklahoma 
Race: 	 White 
Nationality: 	 American 
Height: 	 6'2" 
Weight: 	 175 pounds 
Eyes: 	 Blue 
Hair: 	 Red 
Peculiarities: 	Broken nose 
Temporary Residence: 1519 Bennett, Dallas, Texas 
Permanent Residence: General Delivery, Utica, 

Oklahoma 
Parents: 	 J. J. QUARLES (father), 

General Delivery, Utica, 
Oklahoma 

EURA QUARLES (mother), 
General Delivery, Utica, 
Oklahoma 

Marital Status: 	Divorced from MARY ANN 
STUDDARD, who is employed 
with American Life In-
surance Company, Life 
Building, 311 South Akard, 
Dallas, Texas 

Occupation: 	 Electronics Assembler, 
formerly employed Western 
Electric, 4100 Bryan, 
Dallas, Texas. 

5X1 
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G 7DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA 

1  /' 	,/>1/ 	.1  Date __DEtaashaz114_12fil_ 

Mrs. JAMES LlImliWiLOR, 4936 Collinswood, stated that 
she is the managr of the apartment building at that address. 
She stated that according to her records, she rented the upper 
west apartment at that address on July 1, 1956 to Mrs. MARGUERITE 
OSWALD. Mrs. OSWALD was accompanied by her two sons, LEE and 
ROBERT. Mrs. OSWALD was in the act of moving to Fort Worth from 
New Orleans, Louisiana, Hrs. OSWALD remained in this apartment until 
June 1, 1957. At the time she departed from the apartment, she 
owed Mrs. TAYLOR $6.60 for utility bills. Mrs. OSWALD moved to 
1031 West 5th Street in Fort Worth. Hrs. TAYLOR contacted Mrs. 
OSWALD at that address on two or three occasions, and Mrs. OSWALD 
refused to pay the utility bills. 

Mss TAYLOR stated that a few weeks after the 
OSWALDs moved into the apartment, ROBERT married and moved 
away from this address. She stated that LEE was 16 years 
of age and about three months after they moved into the 
apartment, be became 17 and at that time he quit school and 
enlisted in the United.States Marines. He was attending 
Arlington Heights High School at the time be quit school. 
She stated thashe never did see LEE OSWALD after be enlisted 
in the United States Marines. She also stated that she has never 
seen Mrs. OSWALD or ROBERT since the mother moved out of thil 
apartment on June 1, 1957. 

During the time Mrs. OSWALD resided at her apartment, 
Mrs. OSWALD was engaged in selling ladies' hose in a shoe store in 
Fort Worth. She stated the store was Paul's Shoe Store. On 
one occasion, Mrs. OSWALD told her that she had been fired from 
a job because she refused to do some chore which the manager 
requested. 

12/12/63 	Fort Worth, Texas Va. 
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Mrs. TAYLOR stated that LEE OSWALD was a very 
peculiar young boy in that he remained home practically all 
the time. While at home, he played with a parakeet 
and read books. She stated she did not know the nature 
of the books which he read. She stated he was a very 
quiet and reserved boy. She stated that ROBERT appeared 
to be very different than LEE in that he was very friendly 
and that he had already finished high school and was working 
when they moved to the apartment. 

Mrs. TAYLOR stated that Mrs. OSWALD was a very 
talkative individual and very opinionated. 

5'3:5 
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Dot. 		12/11/63  

Mr. HIRAM16NWAY, 7420 Ewing, Fort Worth, Texas, 

X

dvised he has resided at the above address since October, 
948, and recalls Mrs. OSWALD and her three boys moving into 

the residence at 7408 Ewing during summer of 1949. 

Mr. CONWAY stated LEE OSWALD's brother, ROBERT, 
and his half-brother, JOHN P/C, were real fine young men 
but.LEE OSWALD was very vicious and high tempered. Although 
LEE generally kept to himself, he on several occasions 
started fights with neighborhood children. The fights 
usually resulted from his failure to win at a game or his 
failure to get his awn way. Mr. CONWAY stated he felt LEE 
OSWALD to be a highly emotional child 414 could not control 
himself. 

Mt. CONWAY further stated that the OSWALDs moved 
to New York City in the summer of 1952. JOHN PIC, half-
brother of LEE OSWALD, had joined the Coast Guard and was 
stationed in New York and it was Mrs. OSWALD's desire to move 
to that city in order that they might be near JOHN. 

say 
on  12/5/63 at  Fort Worth4  Texas 
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On becember 5, 1963, the following individuals in 
'the neighborhood of 7408 Ewing, Fort Worth, Texas, were con-
tacted concerning information relative LEE HARVEY OSWALD with 
negative resultss 

0131 .  Mrs. J eDENNIS 
.7404 Ewing 
Fort Worth, Texas 

Mrs. HELESISCE 
74 08 Ewing 
Fort Worth, Texas 

.Mr. H. Etelg;SEY 
7425 Ewing 
Fort Worth, Texas 
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De. 	12/11/63 

I 

Mr. THOMAS Wr?fIlitNER, 7417 Ewing, Fort Worth, 
advised he has resided at the above address since the fall 
of 1948, and recalls Mrs. OSWALD and her three boys moved 
into 7408 Ewing,. residing there for approximately three 
years. Mr. TURNER believed such was during period 1949 to 
1952 but was unable to furnish specific information. 

Mr. TURNER stated Mrs. 0SwALD was employed by 
an insurance company during this period of time. He indicated 
the faMily was very quiet and tended to keep to themselves. 

Mr. TURNER stated he recalls LEE OSNALD as one of 
the boys residing at 7408 Ewing but was not well enough' 
acquainted with the family in order to provide additional 
information. 
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Date  December 13. 1963  

1 	 F. 

Ws. W. HAEIL, 100 San Saba, on December 11, 
1963, stated that Mrs. MARGUERITE OSWALD, a widow, and her 
three sons lived across the street from her in the house at 
101 San Saba. She stated that she recalled Mrs. OSWALD 
lived at 101 San Saba for about three months during the summer 
of 1948. Mrs. OSWALD was a practical nurse. Ws. OSWALD was 
continually complaining that she was very poor, she was very 
talkative and was continually talking about her family and 
stating that society was against her and how hard it was for 
a widow to provide for a family. 

She stated that LEE was the youngest of the three 
boys and at that time, she noted that he was a boy who liked 
to be alone god as she recalled, he was a boy who did not 
like to be disciplined. She stated that the two older 
brothers appeared to be of a different personality and 
seemed to get along better with the other children than 
did LEE. 

She stated that this is about all the information 
she remembers concerning the OSWALD family, and that she has 
never seen or heard of them after they moved away up until 
the time the assassination took place in Dallas. 

• ii;r7 
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C 	 C 
Dot,  December 13, 1963  

Mr. HARRY BODOUR, 4204 Rtdgehaven Road, stated that 
he formerly resided at 1509 8th Avenue and resided at that 
address for a number of years. He stated about 1947 or 1948, 
Mrs. OSWALD and her'small son, LEE, who was then about 7 years 
of age, moved into the upstairs of the residence at 1505 8th 
Avenue. Mrs. OSWALD lived there for about six months to a 
year. BODOUR stated that on Peveral occasions, he had occasion 
to talk with Mrs. OSWALD when he was out in his yard, and from 
these conversations, he learned that she had two older sons 
who were off in a military school and that LEE was attending 
the first or second grade at the Lily B. Clayton Elementary 
School which is nearby. Mrs. OSWALD had a job, but BODOUR 
does not recall where she worked. 

He stated that he did not recall anything else 
about Mrs. OSWALD or her son, LEE. 

Sag 
en  12/11/63  of 	Fort Worth, Texas 	Ffl., DL 100-10461  
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1 	 December 13,1963 
Dot. 	  

Mrs. EDWIN-760CM, 4936 Collinswood, stated that she 
lived in the adjoining apartment to the one occupied by Mrs. 
OSWALD and-her two sons. Mrs. ENOCHS stated that LEE OSWALD was 
a lone wolf type individual just like his mother, Mrs. MARGUERITE 
OSWALD. She stated that LEE remained in the apartment practically 
all the time and was constantly reading books and when he was not 
reading, be was playing with a bird, a parakeetobich he owned. 
She stated that ROBERT - was only in the apartment for a very short 
tme before getting married and atter be was married, be moved away. 
She stated that Mrs. MARGUERITE OSWALD in her opinion had a 
persecution complex against society in general. 

She explained that Mrs. OSWALD was constantly complaining 
that everyone was against her and that her employers were not fair 
to her. Mrs. OSWALD told her that she had been fired from two 
jobs while she was residing in the apartment. Mrs. ENOCHS stated 
that as she recalls, LEE never played with any other boys and so 
far as she recalls, only one boy came by to see him on one occasion. 
This is the only time she remembers seeing anyone in company with 
LEE. 

12/12/63 	Fort Worth, Texas 	
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1 	 De* December 13, 1963 

WALTEW<INALDSON, 102-C. Trinity Dormitory; Arlington. 
State College, advised that he is a student at the college :and 
that his tome is 7525 Wentwood, Dallas, Texas, where his 
mother and father, Ur. and Mrs. W. P. DONALDSON, JR., reside. 
Re:stated that he knew of no one who might have called ht 
in* the pay phone at.North Zangs Boulevard, Dallas, unless it 
was his mother who would have been in the Oak Cliff section 
of Dallas shopping. 

5-30  
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Date 
 December 12, 1963 

1 

Capt. W. R. WESTBROOK, Perionnel Bureau, Dallas 
Police Department, advised he had made a search of all 
available records of the Dallas Police Department in an 
effort to identify the police car reportedly seen about 
1:00 p.m., November 22, 1963, at 1026 North Beckley and 
had been unable to identify same. 

I 
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Dot.  December 12, 1963 

Capt. 0. A. JONES, Forgery Bureau, Dallas Police 
Department, was interviewed concerning the previously re-
ported information of Mrs. EARLENE ROBERTS, 1026 North 
Beckley, Dallas, to the effect that about 1:00 p.m., 
November 22, 1963, LEE HARVEY OSWALD entered his room at 
said residence. She looked out the front window of said 
residence about this time and saw police car #207 with 
two uniformed policemen in the car which slowed up and 
stopped in front of said residence. One of the officers 
blew the horn on the car and then drove slowly on Beckley 
toward Zangs. 

Capt. JONES stated he was supervising an investi-
gation being conducted by the Dallas Police Department con-
cerning various aspects of the assassination of President 
JOHN F. KENNEDY on November 22, 1963. Capt. JONES'stated 
it had been determined that on November 22, 1963, Dallas 
Police Officer J. M. VALENTINE was driving police Car #207. 
Capt. JONES stated Officer VALENTINE.was interviewed and 
advised that on November 22, 1963, he was in the Juvenile 
Bureau, Dallas Police Department,.when he was informed of 
the shooting of President KENNEDY. VALENTINE stated he left 
the Juvenile Bureau immediately and went to the Texas School 
Book Depository Building and assiste4 in the search of said 
building. VALENTINE advised that during this period he 
turned the keys to police car #207 over to Sgt. J. M. PUTNAM, 
who was at the Texas School Book Depository Building. 
Capt. JONES added that Officer VALENTINE further stated 
that he did not drive to the Oak Cliff area in police car 
#207 on November 22, 1963. 

Capt. JONES advised further that Sgt. J. M. 
PUTNAM had been interviewed and stated upon receiving the 
keys for police car #207 from Officei J. M. VALENTINE at 
the Texas School Book Depository building on November 22, 
1963, he, PUTNAM, kept said keys in his pocket and police 
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car #207 was not moved from the area of the Texas School 
Book Depository for several hours,- and said car was 
definitely not in use at 1:00 p.m., November 22, 1963, 
in the Oak Cliff area. 
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	 Oat. December 19, 1963  

JANES DOUGLAegATSON, age 19, date of birth July 2, 
_1944, was interviewed at the Campbell Soup Company plant 
site, retie, Texas, by SA DEL D. DRAKE, JR., and prior to 
interview was advised of the identity of SA DRAKE. WATSON 
stated he resided at 1026 Beckley, Dallas, Texas, for about 

. one week "early in November, 1963," and that he rented room 
17 or 18 at that address. He thought his landlady was named 
JOHNSON and that his weekly rent was either $7.00 or $8.00. 

WATSON claimed that LEE HARVEY OSWALD, unknown to 
him by name until he saw OSWALD's picture on television, 
resided in a small room off the hall going from the living 
room to the kitchen. He stated he had on one occasion 	• 
asked OSWALD if he wanted to go out to supper with him, 
and OSWALD did not even reply. He thought that on one oc-. 
casion he saw OSWALD having coffee at a restaurant, but he 
was not certain. WATSON said if he did, it would have had 
to be the restaurant at the Clifton Hotel, the Beckley Cafe, . 
or the El Fenix as these were the only restaurants WATSON 
frequented while residing on Beckley. 

WATSON said he never- saw OSWALD talk to anyone at the 
rooming house, but on occasion OSWALD would be in the "tele-
vision room" and if anyone else came in, OSWALD would return 
to his room, OSWALD was usually dressed in white or light 
trousers, a T-shirt, or a sweater. Outside of this, WATSON 
claimed he could furnish no information about OSWALD because 
OSWALD actually never talked to him and WATSON never saw him 
talk with anyone at the rooming house. 

WATSON stated he is now residing at 1227 Woodlawn, 
Apartment 3, and can always be reached through Trinity 
Floor Covering Company, Dallas, Texas. 

12/19/63  et  Paris, Texas 	539File DL 100-10,461 
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The following persons were contacted on De-
cember 19, 1963, at Dallas, Texas, by Special Agents 
MERRY J. OLIVER and LOUIS M.- KELLEY. 	All advised to 
their knowledge LEE OSWALD had never frequented their 
respective places of business. All advised they did 
not know JACK RUBY and did not know of any association 
between RUBY and-WEALD: 

‘WRITZ L'/`.  CECI 	• 
Manager and Cashier 
Beckley Club Cafe 
113 West Jefferson 

Miss JETTIl-foRK, Cashier 
Mrs. FLOYreCIMENTS, Manager 
RI Fenix Restaurant 
120 East Colorado 

Mr. EIRRILL OMENS, Manager and Cashier 
Mrs. JOSEPHINE-SIOTTON, Waitress 
Coffee Shop 
Clifton.Hotel 
214 West Colorado. 

535 
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On December 11, 1963, Confidential Informant 
Dallas T-6 advised SA SANDWELL D. ODUM key number 1126 
is the key for P. O. Box 6225 at the Terminal Annex Post 
Office, Dallas, Texas. This box was rented to OSWALD as 
previously reported, application dated November 1, 1963. 

514) 
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C. Education - Data relative to subJect'a. 
attendance at various schools. 
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Dote 	12/11/61 

-( 	 Mrs. LUELLAI4ERREtT, 3436 Indale Road, Fort Worth,/  
advise! she is currently principal of the Ridglea West Elemen-
tary School and was working in that capacity during period 
of time LEE HARVEY OSWALD was in attendance at that school. 
Mrs. MERRETT furnished the f011owibg information from :mild._ 
able records: 	• 

. .+470t 	 /. 
LEE OSWALD, 7408 Ewing, Fort Worth, Texas, was 

born dctober 18, 1939. Parellts were llobsdas Mrs. MARGUERITE 
-OSWALD - mother, and EDWISrUDATIL - step-father. Ats. MERRETT 
advised LEE OSWALD entered the Lily B. Clayton School, Flort 
Worth, Texas, as a first grade student on January 27, 1947, 
while residing at 1505 Eighth Avenue, and was passed to the 
second grade at the conclusion of the. school year on May 30, 
1947. Mrs. MERRETT advised the records do - not indicate 
where LEE OSWALD attended the secoild grade. OSWALD completed 
his third year of elemolntary school while in attendance at 
Arlington Heights Elementary School, Fort Worth, during 
period September 8, 1948, through June 3, 1949. OSWALD entered 
Ridglea Weet Elementary School on September 7,.1949, while re-
siding at 7408 Ewing, and completed the fourth, fifth and 
sixth grades at that'sChool. He completed the sixth grade 
on May 29, 1952. 

Mrs. MERRETT stated OSWALD made average grades, 
was not absent excessively and was not a disciplinary problem. 
She recalls he had a difficult time with spelling and found it 
difficult to communicate with others. OSWALD had an 10 of 103 
with such being based on tests administered January 16, 1950. 
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Dot.  December 13, 1963  

1 

Mr. JACKASS, Principal, George Clark Elementary 
School, Fort Wartb,_Texas, stated that LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
transferred to his school from Lily B. Clayton Elementary 
School in Fort Worth on March 19, 1948. At that time, LEE 
was in the second grade and according to his records, had 
attended the first grade and the second grade up to that 
point at the Lily B. ClaytOn School. LEE HARVEY attended 
his school until June 2, 1948, at w!-.ich time he was promoted 
from the second grade to the third prade. He listed his 
father as EDWIN EKDALL.  The records reflected that LEE 

• resided with his mother and stepfather at 3300 Willing, 
and had previously lived at 1505 8th Avenue. 

The records reflected thv he made a failing grade 
in spelling and made below average in reading. The rest of 
his courses were average with the exception of citizenship, 
which was below average. Mr..BASS sated that in the first 
three grades of school, the two most Important courses are 
spelling and reading. He stated thi* was the only record 
on LEE HARVEY OSWALD, that he had. 
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Date  12/11/63 

Mr. JOHA'SHARP, Principal, Arlington Heights High 
School, Fort Worth, Texas, advised his records revealed that 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD entered that school on September 5, 1956, 
in the tenth grade, and withdrew on September 28, 1956, to 
enlist in the United Stater Marine Corps. 

His file contains no information concerning any 
achievement test taken by OSWALD. 

No diploma was issued to OSWALD by Arlington Heights 
High School, and the records do not reflect information con-
cerning any diploma having been received by OSWALD. 

Mc diploma is issled by that high school unless it 
is earned there. 
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1 	 Date 	12/19/63  

Mrs. HOWARD LiLdREEN, .7316 Oakland Lane, telephone 
number BU 1-3216, telephonically advised that she was LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD's instructor for about one year when OSWALD was 

. in the sixth grade at the West Ridglea Elementary School in 
-Fort Worth, Texas. 

Mrs. GREEN stated she had called because she recalled 
seeing OSWALD's picture in the "Fort Worth Star Telegram", she 
believed in the Summer of 1962. She stated she desired to 
make this known to the FBI if they had not checked the old 
editions of the "Fort Worth Star Telegram." 

Mrs. GREEN stated also that she had been contacted 
by a representative of the "New York Times" and also of the 
"Fort Worth Press", and she had told them what little she 
recalled about LEE HARVEY OSWALD. Mrs. GREEN stated she had 
given a sixth grade class picture to "Life" magazine which 
group picture included a photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mrs. GREEN stated that she had tried to recall all 
she could about LEE OSWALD, but was unable to recall specific 
instances about LEE OSWALD. She stated that her recollection was 
that he was not above average intelligence and did not show that 
he had too much interest in learning in the sixth grade. Mrs. 
GREEN stated that she has some recollection of OSWALD associating 
with another boy in the sixth grade and that this boy actually 
was more trouble than OSWALD but she could not recall his name 
at this time. 
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D. Summary of Residences, Schools and 
Employments 
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10-18-39 

 

Born New Orleans, La. 

About 1939 to 1941 Alvar St., New Orleans, 
La. 

10-14-41 
	

1010 Bartholomew St., 
New Orleans, La. 

8-17-42 

9-10-42 

About 1e5 to 1946 4801 Victor, Dallas, 
Texas 

4-18-45 
	

4801 Victor, Dallas, 
Texas 

2136 Broadway, New Or-
leans, La. 

227 Atlantic Avenue, 
Algiers, La. 

1 
DL 89-43 
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The following is a schedule showing known addresses 
of LEE HARVEY OSWALD from the time of his birth: 

Source Information 
Obtained From Dates 

	
Address 

Bureau of Vital Sta-
tistics, New Orleans 

Mrs. CHARLES F41.MdRET 
757 French St., New 
Orleans, La. 

Dr. CUTHBERT J:IillOWN, 
1110 Maison, Blanche 
Building, New Orleans 

ROYD0A-SCHULTZ, 
4726 Victor, Dallas, 
Texas 

C. 314RICE, Adminis-
trator, Parkland 
Memorial Hospital, 
Dallas, Texas 

• 

2-8-46 

About 1946 

About 1946 

Orandburg Road, 
Route 45, Benbrook, 
Texas 

600 West 24th Street, 
Covington, La. 

311 Vermont Street, 
Covington, La. 

MARY LOrrAUTENSLAGER, 
Harris Hospital, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

Mrs. BENNIE-EOMMENGE, 
111 West 25th St., 
Covington, La. 

Mrs. A. LOGAN-MIORUDER, 
321 Vermont Street, 
Covington, La. 

54) 
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7408. Ewing, Fort Worth, THOMAS W. TURNER, 
`texas 

1949 to 1952 
7417 Ewing, Fort 

2 
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Dates  

9-19-46 

1-27-47 

Address 

311 Vermont Street, 
Covington, La. 

1505 8th Avenue, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

19/17 1505 8th Avenue, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

1948 3300 Willing Street, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

Source Information 
Obtained From 

Mrs. BEVERLYRECHARD-
SON, Covington, La. 

Mrs. LUELLA MERRETT, 
Ridglea West Elemen-
tary School, Fort 
Worth, Texas 

Operator 47, Retail 
Merchants Associa-
tion, Fort Worth, 
Texas 

Operator 47, Retail 
Merchants Associa-
tion, Fort Worth, 
Texas 

2-10-49 

De
1

ember, 
952 

7408 Ewing, Fort Worth, PATRICIIrgRONS, 
Texas 	 Personnel Clerk, 

Lerner's Shops, 
New York City 

1949.  to 7408 Ewing, Fort Worth, HERMAN CONWAY, 7420 
Texas 	 Ewing, Fort Worth, 

Texas 

Worth, Texas 

July and Aligust, 	325 East 92nd Street, 
1952 	 New York, New York 

/ / " 

• JOHN EDW 	IC, 
U. S. Air orce, . 
Lackland Air Force 
Base, Texas •■■••• 

August, 1952 to 
January, 1954 

1455 Sheridan Avenue, 
and 825 East 179th St, 
Bronx, New York 

Family Court File 
of City of New York, 
made availableby 
Judge FLORENWXELLY 

544 
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DL 89-43 
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pates  

May or June, 1954 
to about February, 
1955 

February, 1955 to 
about April, 1955 

1955
56 

 to Spring, 
19 

11-10-55 to Jan-
uary, 1956 

1-17-56 

7-1-56 until 
joined U. S. 
Marine Corps 

10-26-56 to 
1-20-57 

1-20-57 to 2-26-57 

3-18-57 to 5-3-57 

5-4-57 to 6-19-57 

7-9-57 

9-12-57 to 12-22-58  

1454 St. Mary Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

1452 St. Mary Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

126 Exchange Place, 
New Orleans, La. 

,126 Exchange Place, 
New Orleans, La. 

126 Exchange Place, 
New Orleans, La. 

4936 Collingwood, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

U. S. Mtrin.e Corps, 
Recruit Depot, 
San Diego, California 

M10100 C111 Pendleton, 

M.A.D., NATTC, Jackson-
ville, Florida 

Detached Duty, Kessler 
Air Force Base, 
Mississippi 

M.C.A.S., El Toro, 
California 

Fleet Marines, Pacific 
Area 

MYRTLE EVANS, 1910 
Prytania .St., 
New Orleans, La. 

Mrs. MILDRED—aiiER, 
126 Exchange Place, 
New Orleans, La. 

GERALD F----. TUJAGUE, 
442 Canal Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

NICK'giZA, J. R. 
Michels, Inc., 
New Orleans, La. 

Mrs. JAMES TAYLOR, 
4936 Collingwood, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

WILLIAM EARe1315bM, 
Department of Defense, 
Pentagon Building 

Source Information 
Address 
	

Obtained From 
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pates 

  

Source Information 
Address 	 Obtained From 

     

12-22-58/to 	 . 	 WILLIAM EARL ODOM, 
9-11-59 	 El Toro, California 	Department of Defense, 

Pentagon Building 

It should be noted that Mr. L. W-MCCRACKEN, 3830 
West 6th Street, Fort Worth, Texas, advised that OSWALD in 
about 1957 was on leave for two weeks and spent this time with 
his mother at 3830 West 6th Street, Fort Worth, Texas. 

It also should be noted that Mrs. CHARLES F. MURRET 
757 French Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, advised that while 
OSWALD was assigned to Mississippi, he visited oneSatupdgr$ 
with her and her family. 

9-16-59 

9-19-59 

9-20-59 

3124 West 5th Street, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

3124 West 5th Street, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

Completed immigration 
questionnaire at 
New Orleans and gave 
temporary address, 
Liberty Hotel, New 
Orleans, La. 

Embarked New Orleans 
on SS Marion Lykes 

SS Marion Lykes de-
parted New Orleans, 
La. 

Mrs. 0RACERAMER, 
3124 West 5th §treet, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

DIXIE LlegiLSON, 
Selective Service 
Local Boards 111-114, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

CHARLES Ov-STOKES, 
Lykes Brothers SS 
Company, New Orleans, 
La. 

ROBERT 3ACER, 
Lykes Brothers 33 
Company, New Orleans, -La. 

Mrs. RUT/II...COGGIN, 
Lykes Brothers 33 
Company, Houston, 
Texas 

1959 for few days 
after discharge 
from U.S.M.C. 

9-14-59 

• 

SA 6, 
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Source Information 
Dates 
	

Address 
	

Obtained From 

10-8-59 

10-15-59 

1-5962
-60 to July, 

1 

June, 1961 and 
June, 1962 

10-19-61 

1-17-62 

SS Marion Lykes 
arrived Le Havre, 
France 

Entered Russia from 
Helsinki, Finland 

Minsk, Russia 

Visited Moscow 

Apartment 24, #4 
Kalinin, Minsk, 
Russia 

Apartment 24, 
Kalinin Street, 
Minsk, Russia 

ROBERT...Xi-46ER, 

Lykes Brothers SS 
Co., New Orleans, 
La. 

ONI Files, 8th 
Naval District, 
Algiers, La. 

Personal papers of 
OSWALD 

Personal papers of 
OSWALD 

Personal papers of 
OSWALD 

L. A:laCK, Immigra-
tion and Natural-
ization Service, 
Dallas, Texas 

EUGENE-URBAN, Immi-
gration and Natural-
ization Service, 
New Orleans, La. 

10-16-59 to 1-4-60 Berlin and Metropole 
Hotels, Moscow, 
Ruissia 

2-22-62 Kalinin Street, 4-2L 	R. McCe-TROMPKINS, 
Minsk, Russia 	 Brigadier General, 

U. S. Marine Corps 
0 

It should be noted that Kalinin Street was later - 
to Communist Street. 

Hotels Ostankino and 	MARINA OSWALD 
Berlin, Moscow, Russia 

5-30-62 Departed Moscow by 
train and traveled 
through Poland, Germany 
and Holland and boarded 
ship for U. S. 

547  
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Dates 

6-4-62 to 6-13-62 

6-13-62 

6-14-62 
June, 1962 

6-26-62 

7-13-62 

8-16-62 

9-6-62 

9-22-62, 

Summer and Fall, 
about three 
months, 1962 

Possibly October-
November, 1962 

6 
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Address 

SS Maasdam docked at 
Hoboken; New Jersey 

Flew to Dallas, Texas 

7313 Davenport, Fort 
Worth, Texas 

7313 Davenport, Fort 
Worth, Texas 

1501 7th Street, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

2703 Mercedes St., 
Fort Worth, Texas 

2703 Mercedes St., 
For:: Worth, Texas 

2703 Mercedes St., 
Fort Worth, Texas 

2703 Mercedes St., 
Fort Worth, Texas 

1501 7th Street, Apt. 
. 101, Fort Worth, 
Texas, with mother 

Source Information 
Obtained From 

Inspector CARL 
----dORNSON, Immigra-

tion and Natural-
ization Service, 
New York 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

Mrs. PENNYFEIRSON„ 
7317 Davenport, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

HIRAM WIONWAY, 
200 East North 
Week Street, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

Correspondence with 
Russian Embassy 

Mr. E. 14 -TARTER, Jr., 
Credit Manager, 
Montgomery Ward, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

CHESTER ALLEN—RIGGS, 
Jr., 250 Carroll, 
Fort Worth, Texas 

Mr. and Mrs. L. R. 
HUFFMAN, 1516 South 
Harrison Street, 
San Angelo, Texas 

Aboard SS Maasdam 	LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
from Holland to U. S. 

Zoi 1.4"—  N)Wg747n5,7;(771:;:77.4:114e 7V NAIPFZ7.; • 'r• -* 	• 	o-- 	• • 	 ' 4,11%,„ 	• 	' 	17- 	A 	— • -* '44.c" -" • ••• • • • • 	 AMP.- 144' . 70,f "*Ast • ik 	• 
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Source Information 
Dates' ' 	 Address' 	 Obtained From 	• 

10-10-62 	 Changed address from 	Confidential informant 
2703 Mercedes, Fort 	Dallas T-7 
Worth, Texas, to 
Post Office Box 2915, 
.Dallas, Texas 

10-15/19-62 	Room 415, YMCA, North JOE WIRES, Resident 
Ervay, Dallas, Texas Manager, YMCA, 

Dallas, Texas 

It should be noted that OSWALD in October, 1962, 
also gave the address, 3519 Fairmount, Dallas, Texas; however, 
Mrs. RICHARD S1-EVRDICK, 3829 Normandy, Highland Park, Texas, 
advised OSWALD never did reside at this address. His wife, 
however, did stay at this address for a short time in October, 
1962. MARINA OSWALD also in October and first of November, 	!--77 
1962, resided in the homes of Mrs. FRANK HENRY-RAY, 4524,"-  
Alta Vista Lane, Dallas, Texas; Mrs. JOHN RILL, 4760. . 	' 
Trail Lake Drive, Fort Worth, Texas; and from November 11 to 
17, 1962, she resided with Mrs. .KATBERINE FORD, 14057 Brookoust, 
Dallas, Texas. 

11-3-62 to 3-2-63 	Apartment 2, 604 Els- Mrs. M. 14--TOBIAS, 
beth, Dallas, Texas 	60e Elsbeth, Dallas, 

Texas 

3-2-63 to 5-1-63 	214 West Neeley Street, M: wethoRaE, 6769 
Dallas, Texas 	Inverness, Dallas, 

Texas 

4-12,63 	 214 West Neeley Street, Confidential Informant 
Dallas, Texas 	Dallas Tw8 

4-24-63 	 OSWALD taken to bus 	Mrs. RUTH PAINE, 
station by Mrs. RUTH 2515 West 5th St., 
PAINE, 2515 West 5th Irving, Texas 
St., Irving, Texas 
to leave for New 4- Or- 
leans, La., and MARINA 
moved to PAINE residence 
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Dates • 7  """ 

Source Information 
Address • 
	

Obtained From 

Last of April, 
1963, until rented 
apartment at 4905 
Magazine St., 
New Orleans 

757 French Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

Mrs. CHARLES MURRET., 
757 French Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

4-29-63 

5-3-63 

5-6-63 

5-9-63 

757 France  Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

757 French Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

/' 	/„.y 	7 /11' )-41/ , 

757 France  Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

757 French Street, 
New Orleals,As. 

/' !PSI. 	• 

Confidential Informant 
Dallas T-9 

Mrs. LILLIAN-BESLATTE, 
A-1 Employment Agency, 
New Orleans, Ia. 

Confidential Informant 
Dallas T-8 

WILLIAM I. MONAGHAN, 
640 Magazine St. 

Orleans, La. 

5-9-63 to 
September, 1963 

4905 Magazine Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

Mrs. BLAINE-GREGORY, 
414 Emerald Street, 
New Orleans, La. 

5-10/11-63 Mrs. PAINE drove Mrs. RUTH PAINE 
MARINA to New Orleans 

5-9-63 to 9-23-63 4905 Magazine Street, 
New Orleans, Ia. 

Mrs. JESSE JAMES 
GARIME, 4911 Magazine 
St., New Orleans, La. 

5-12-63 Change of address Confidential Informant 
from P. 0. Box 2914 
to 4907 Magazine St., 

Dallas T610 

New Orleans, La. 

6-3,63 to 9-24-63 Post Office Box 30061, 
New Orleans, La. 

Confidential Informant 
Dallas T-11 

July or August, Spent one night in mo- Mrs. CHARLES F. MURRET 
1963 tel at Mobile, Ala. 

with wife and Mr. and 
Mrs. CHARLES F. MUR- 
BET • 
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